

# Ovidiu Bernaschi

ovidiu.bernaschi@inovitec.eu

+40 746 684 832

Deva, Romania

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Senior technology specialist and cybersecurity trainer with over 18 years of international experience in High-Tech Business Services within Corporate, Public, and SME sectors.

Graduate of Dublin City University in Computer Applications - Information Systems, with post-grad studies in Quality Management Six Sigma at the University of Limerick Ireland.

Notable professional achievements include delivering high-complexity business projects for: Accenture, Bank of Ireland, Revenue Commissioners, UCD, Microsoft, and C.N.C.A.F. Romania.

## DIGITAL PROFICIENCIES

- **Analytics and Monitors:** Google Analytics, Social Media Analytics, Nixstats, server monitoring.
- **Business apps:** BPM Aris, CA Clarity PPM, Google Apps, Adobe Acrobat.
- **Cloud IaaS & PaaS:** Public & private Cloud, Jelastic, Google GCP, Amazon AWS & Lightsail.
- **Cloud SaaS:** numerous products including SW from Google, Amazon, Microsoft, Atlassian.
- **Cloud VOIP:** Unified Communications, Zoom, Webex, Teams, Meet, Threema.
- **Cybersecurity:** NIS Directive, EU cybersecurity regulations, HW & SW endpoint security.
- **Data Visualisation:** Tech Design (Visio, Lucidchart), Mindmapping (Freeplane).
- **Embedded:** IOT (BT, WiFi TCP/UDP, Zigbee, Z-Wave), ARM based devices (Raspberry OS).
- **Encryption:** regulations (NIS/2, GDPR, ISO 2700x, FIPS, DSS), communications (VPN, TLS, GPG).
- **Local Office apps:** Microsoft Office suite, LibreOffice, Serif Affinity Photo & Affinity Designer.
- **Management - ITC:** Cloud Dashboards for networking, security, cctv, user rights management.
- **Management - Projects:** Trello, Atlassian JIRA, Microsoft Project.
- **Mobile Operating Systems:** Google Android & Apple iOS.
- **Server OS:** Ubuntu and Debian-based OS.
- **Software Development:** HTML, CSS, MySQL, JS and PHP for: Wordpress.
- **Virtualisation for Desktop:** KVM, VMware, Virtualbox, Desktop-as-a-Service.
- **Virtualisation for Server:** Bare-metal hypervisor ESXi, Hyper-V, Citrix; Docker containers.
- **Web Servers:** Apache and Nginx - with/out a control panel such as Plesk or cPanel.
- **Workstation Operating Systems:** Windows: XP to 11, Apple OSX, Linux Debian-based.

## EXPERIENCE

### **INOVITEC DESIGN SRL - Romania** - *General Manager* - [inovitec.eu](http://inovitec.eu) and [inovitec.ro](http://inovitec.ro)

May 2018 - PRESENT

- Providing clients with managed digitalization services: Cloud, Cybersecurity, Training.
- NIS-Directive trainer authorised by [DNSC](#) (Romanian National Cyber Security Directorate).
- [ADR](#) authorised trainer for national digitalisation projects; • Speaker at cybersecurity conferences.

### **CLOUDIMPULS CLUSTER (NGO) - Romania** - *President*

April 2021 - PRESENT

- Providing stakeholders with training and consulting in cloud technologies and innovation.
- Details on: [cloudimpuls.eu](http://cloudimpuls.eu)

### **ACCENTURE PLC - Ireland** - *Management Consultant*

Aug 2012 - Jun 2014

- One of the 70 management consultants to receive a permanent position (out of +7k applicants).
- Roles included management consulting responsibilities in large scale IT projects for clients in Ireland, UK and USA (large banks, government, financial institutions and technology multinationals).
- Considerable work deliverables, please find a summary in [this mindmap](#).

### **OVITECH - Ireland** - *IT Consultant*

Sept 2007 - Aug 2011 / Jun 2014 - Dec 2016

- Roles included: [Virtualisation Lead](#), [R&D Commercial Lead](#), [Head of Information Systems](#).
- Realigned and delivered an EU-commissioned, high-complexity cybersecurity project.
- Realigned and delivered a university IT project meant to benefit +225,000 university alumni.
- Received numerous positive recommendations on [LinkedIn](#) & [FounderD](#) business networks.
- Developed a [knowledge framework](#) for end-to-end business management.

### **TAKE ME THERE LTD. - Ireland** - *Co-Founder*

Aug 2011 - Jun 2012

- Co-founder of a social entrepreneurial [startup](#) based on my final year [project at DCU](#).
- Received formal support from the Irish Minister for Transport and Irish Department of Transport for my public transportation project ([DCU FYP booklet page 19](#)).

### **Irish Government agency - Ireland** - *Interpreter and Translator*

Sep 2008 - May 2010

- Provided real time language interpreting services to the Irish Law Enforcement authorities: Gardaí (National Police), Courts, solicitor's offices, correction facilities, hospitals and other public offices.

### **Various** - *Voluntary roles*

- Seldom contributions to a few NGOs which struggle to protect abused children.
- Junior Chamber International Vice-President (2012).
- DCU [Uaneen Award](#) winner (2011) and DCU - Class representative (2008 & 2009).

## FORMAL EDUCATION

**University of Limerick, Ireland** - *Postgraduate NFQ 9 Diploma in Quality Management Six Sigma (2 semesters completed 2015-2016, studies currently frozen)*

- Specialisation: Quality Management Lean Sigma Systems including Black Belt certification.

**Dublin City University, Ireland** - *B.Sc. Honours in Computer Applications - Information Systems (completed in 2013)*

- Major in Business Computing: Information Systems, IT Project Management & IT Process Design.
- 1st Class Honours in [Final Year Project \(TmT\)](#) and [3rd Year Project \(Android tethering\)](#).

**Colegiul Tehnic Transilvania Deva, Romania** - *Baccalaureate & Diploma in Automotive electro-mechanics (completed in 2001)*

- Primary specialisation: Automobile Systems Technician (90%). Secondary spec: Driver cat. B & C.

## PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

### **Accenture & Microsoft professional studies (internal)**

- Performance Management, Business Analysis, Financial Analysis, Project Management (studied and applied PMP coursework), Process Improvement (studied and applied Lean & CIP standards).
- Ethics, Compliance, Client Data Protection, Personal Responsibility & Information Security.
- Research Methodologies, Process Frameworks, Reference Models and Maturity Models.
- Effective Communication, Resilience, Event Facilitation, CSR - energy & waste management.

## OTHER PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

- Qualified Trainer accredited by Romanian Ministry for Education and Ministry of Labour.
- ISACA CISA, NIS Directive, ISO 27001 Foundation, vendor-specific cybersecurity courses.
- Amazon AWS, Google Cloud Platform, Plesk Onyx, Ubuntu Linux, nginx web server.
- Business Management: Ryan Academy & DCU Invent: [Tech Venture Creation](#) & E.I. New Frontiers.
- Certified in handling of weapons and munitions. Class 1/2/LAPL Aeronautical Medical Certificate.

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Mountaineering & moto/cycling. (Former member of national rowing team & college sports teams).
- Seldom writing about ethical educational models and solutions for personal resilience.
- PADI certified scuba diver. ICAO certified skydiver (RO License).

## OTHER INFO

- **Languages:** English - C2 Bilingual level (+16 years) || Deutsch ~B1 level (2 years) || Română - native.
- Basic understanding of Italian and Spanish; • EU-RO passport; • Full Driving License cat: A, B, C.